Farrukh Razi

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: farrukhrazi-secoff@nust.edu.pk

HITEC School & College , Taxila Cantt

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Farrukh Razi is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Farrukh Razi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Disaster Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
Master in International Relations University of Karachi , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BA in History, Political Science Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	1990 - 1992
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024 - 2024
Security Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Security Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
OC/2 IC ,	- Present
2IC ,	- Present
GTO	- Present
Coy Comd	- Present
, 2IC	- Present
, BC	- Present
AD Adm & Security	2017 - 2019